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Request for Information: Ref NCC-036767-18
Assessment data collection for looked after children

Thank you for your request for information relating to assessment data collection for look after 
children.  I can now let you have the following information in response to the questions you 
raised.

1. How do you monitor attendance and assessment data collection for look after children 
in your care for both in and out of area? We internally collect and collate all attendance and 
assessment data with all setting regardless of Geographical location.
2. How many students are monitored? Approximately 600
3 Who provides this service for you? We have a dedicated data officer for the virtual school 
that distributes, collects and analyses all of our data.
4. What is the contract value per annum? N/A
5. When is the contract due for renewal? N/A

We hope this now satisfies your request, and should you have any further enquiries please do 
not hesitate to contact me directly using the contact details below. In addition and for future 
reference Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publish previous Freedom of Information 
Requests and answers on our website, click here to see the Disclosure logs.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to 
make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the 

Team Manager, 
Complaints and Information Team, 
County Hall, 
West Bridgford, 
Nottingham, 
NG2 7QP     or email : foi@nottscc.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Name : Jilly Walden
Position: Complaints information and Mediation Officer 
Nottinghamshire County Council
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